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TO: Agency directors, CPOs, P-card administrators and P-card holders
FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services

SUBJECT: New statewide contract search site

CONTACT: Lesli Bajema

OMES Central Purchasing is pleased to announce a significant upgrade to our contract visibility
and management tools. On Monday, Nov. 10, we will launch a modernized statewide contract
search site. This initiative is a critical step in our commitment to enhancing data integrity,
providing consistency and streamlining the procurement processes across all state agencies,
political subdivisions and eligible entities.

The new site's intuitive design and updated technical foundation will provide a superior user
experience and significantly improve our ability to accurately track contract data and ensure
compliance.

Key strategic highlights:

o Data clarity and accuracy: We have prioritized cleaning the contract database. Search
results and document lists are no longer cluttered with obsolete or irrelevant files,
ensuring that only current, active contract documents are available.

o Clear contact roles: Contract managers and their contact information are clearly
identified and linked to their respective contracts, ensuring that performance and scope
questions go directly to the correct subject matter expert.

o Clear supplier and contact information: The search results now prominently feature
supplier information and contact details directly on the contract card, greatly simplifying
the process of obtaining quotes and initiating a purchase.

o Powerful search functionality: Users can now perform precise searches by category
code, brand name, supplier ID, contract origin and more, providing immediate access to
contract information.

Additional information, including the web link to the new search site and a user guide, will be
shared Monday. If you encounter any problems with the new site, please contact Category
Management Director Lesli Bajema.


mailto:lesli.bajema@omes.ok.gov
mailto:lesli.bajema@omes.ok.gov

